Sesquicentennial Meeting Minutes March 05, 2020 9:30 A.M. Sanford Senior Center

Present: Chuck Dinsmore, Linda Fisher, John Billingsley, Susan Blake, Mark Authier, Jolly and Diana Richardson, Linda Stevenson, Donovan Miller, Cynthia Michels, Joan Melchi, Rickey Rissman, Teresa Nims, Jay Ketover, Jan Biggs, Nick Kraemer, Carolyn Bigelow, Chris Heal, Marlene Glinski, Tessi Orvis and Teresa Quintana

- A. The agenda for today's meeting was approved.
- **B.** Secretary report: Linda Fisher the report of the February 19, 2020 was approved.
- C. Treasurer report- no report
 - Sue needs info about donations for signs and plaque.

D. Sub-committee reports:

- a. Fundraising Denise Cole: (Denise on vacation)
 - i. Kendra is working on raffle. The raffle has to be approved at the Village meeting. The license takes 2-5 weeks
 - ii. Loons: Link, mid-March. Rickey will instruct us how to use it at next meeting
 - iii. Linda Stevenson is working on cannisters to set out in businesses.
 - iv. Teresa trying to come up with sponsorship packets. Need to develop flyers on on-line advertising.
 - v. Any check donations make out to Sanford Historical Society, write Sesquicentennial in the memo and give to Kendra.
- b. Publicity Cynthia Michels/Donovan Miller
 - i. Calendar of Events need to get calendar started. Put something on Sanford Now and Then.
 - Want to get some young people interested for videoing.
 - ii. Loons -Scoreboard Logo/30 second ad
- c. Merchandising Debbie Bacus/Teresa Quintana (Debbie on vacation)
 - i. Need start up money, working on an on-line store
- d. Church Outreach Diana Richardson

Nothing new. The Catholic church put a blurb in the church bulletin. Diana will check with the Catholic Church and Cleft of the Rock about parking during Founders Day weekend.

e. Float – Barb Boman/Connie Marcy -Purchasing skirting. Mark Authier will check on prices for small flags.

Charles Sanford Family and Sanford Antique Shop want to do a float. Late March, early April Mark will put out info on Memorial Day Parade.

f. Digital History – Ron Hughes (absent) Contacting families to do an oral history. Money has been requested from the Foundation to buy equipment to be used to do the Oral Histories.

g. Beer Tent – Lon Wackerle/Mark Authier (Lon on vacation) – Mark is working with Lon on applying for temporary beer license. 1 P.M. to 10 P.M.

h. 338th Army Band – Ed Kerns/Mark Authier – Mark is working on parking issues, need shuttle. He is working on reception after the band at the American Legion. The band will play 4-6 P.M. Local bands to play 2-3:30 and 6-8 P.M. Marlene will cancel the helicopter for this year.

i. Craft Show- Tessi Orvis - Should have a full show, expects more than last year.

j. Community Picnic – Tessi Orvis volunteered to chair. July 11, Corn Hole is set for the picnic. Free hot dogs, pot luck.

k. Vintage Baseball Game – Doug Cellini – Doug absent. Having trouble getting players to commit as date so far out.

I. Sesquicentennial Ball – Dawn Powell – still on August 28, 6-9 P.M.

E. Township Outreach -Chuck Dinsmore – Edenville and Hope will put link on their web-site. Jolly will talk to Lincoln Twp. Web person about adding to their web-site.

Quilt Show: - Carolyn Bigelow will look at depot for doing a quilt show on May 23, opening day of the Museum. Will need 4 people to help during quilt show. Need people to bring quilts to show.

F. Next Meeting – March 25, at 7:00 P.M., at the American Legion Hall, 2080 M-30

Adjourned at 10:25 A.M. Linda Fisher, Secretary